RISK MANAGEMENT CO-ORDINATOR

6% February 2002

Mr John Leckey LILM

H M Coroner
Coroner’s Officer

Courthouse
Old Town Hall Building

80 Victorna Street
Belfast BT1 3GL

Dear Mr Leckey

RACHEL FERGUSON DECEASED

Thank you for your letter dated 31" January 2002.
I now enclose for your attention a statement from Mr Makar Surgeon.

Statements from Dr C Jamieson and Dr Date are currently with the Trust’s Solicitor
and will be sent to you as a matter of urgency.

As I advised in my letter of 30 January I have only recently written to Mr Zafar for a
statement and I am awaiting his response.

I understand that the date of the inquest has been fixed for Wednesday 10" and
Thursday11™ April 2002.

The Trust has instructed the Directorate of Legal Services, Central Services Agency
to represent us at the inquest. I have asked them to write to you to confirm their

involvement.

I attach details of the present location of the staff who have provided statements.

Yours sincerely

THERESE BROWN
RISK MANAGEMENT CO-ORDINATOR

022-048-145



